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Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas Commissioner 

TO: Stephen Journeay 
Commission Counsel 
All Parties of Record 

FROM: Gregory R. Siemankowski 
Administrative Law Judge 4/ 

RE : Docket No . 52453 - Application of Skyline Drive Landowners Association Water 
System to Decerttfy a Portion of its Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
in Johnson County 

DATE: August 2,2022 

On July 19, 2022, I filed a Proposed Order in the above-styled and numbered docket. 

On July 29,2022, Commission Staff filed corrections and exceptions to the Proposed Order. 
The corrections and exceptions are appropriate, and the proposed order is revised as follows. 

Finding of Fact 

3. Ryan Randv Chitwood is a member of Skyline Drive Landowners Association 
and holds an undivided 1/28 interest to the public water system, identification 
number 1260060. 

4. Randy Chitwood does business as operates SDLA in Johnson County, Texas. 

Conclusion of Law 

7. SDLA consented to decertification of the requested area in writing in accordance 
with TWC § 13.254(abaa€1 16 TAC § 24.245(d)(1)(E). and 16 TAC 4 24.245(d)(2). 

The Proposed Order is ready for the Commission's consideration. 
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